## Minutes of Public Hearing - Town of Perry Tuesday, February 10, 2015 Perry Town Hall

 Call to order: Chairman Roger Kittleson called the public hearing to order at 7:30 PM. Supervisors Mick Klein Kennedy and Ken Hefty, Treasurer Stephanie Zwettler and Clerk Mary Price were present. Also in attendance: Ed Sutter, Mike Drew, James Gibson, Alice Yaeger, Michael Gebben, Lynette Gebben, Doug Nelson, Sonja Luetschwager, Gerhard Luetschwager, Linda Bluschke.

Chairman Roger Kittleson led the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Proposed Recycling Ordinance amendments.

Chairman Roger Kittleson reported background information for the proposed amendments, Atty. Mark Rooney's review, and presented the amendments.

Section 1.20 NON-DISPOSABLE MATERIALS. It shall be unlawful for any person to place for disposal any of the following wastes: hazardous and toxic wastes, chemicals, explosives, flammable liquids, paint, trees and stumps, construction debris, carcasses, medical waste (unless personal needles, which shall be contained in cardboard to eliminate injury to collection personnel).

<u>PROHIBITION ON DISPOSAL OF MEDICAL SHARPS. It shall be unlawful</u> for any person to dispose of medical waste including sharp medical equipment such as needles, syringes with intact or attached needles and lancets, whether for human or animal use, in the Town of Perry. It is illegal in the State of Wisconsin to put sharps in the trash or with recyclables. Sharps shall be contained in a rigid puncture-resistant container and taken to a registered collection station.

<u>The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources publishes current</u> information, based on Wisconsin statutes, to manage healthcare medical waste.

Section 1.24 RIGHT TO REJECT MATERIALS. The Recycling Coordinator has the right to reject any recyclable material that is not prepared according to the specifications listed in sec. 1.14 of this Ordinance. The Recycling Coordinator has the right to reject <u>any material that does not qualify as recyclable (as recyclables are defined in this Ordinance) and any non-disposable materials described in section 1.20 hereof, including medical sharps. solid waste if it contains recyclable containers and material. The Recycling Coordinator shall verbally notify the generator of the materials about the reasons for rejecting the items.</u>

Section 1.26 PLACEMENT OF RECYCLABLES AND SOLID WASTE <u>AND</u> <u>HOURS OF OPERATION</u>. Except as otherwise specifically directed by the Perry Town Board, solid waste and recyclables shall be dropped off at the Recycling Center located in the village of Daleyville on CTH A on Saturday mornings from 8:00 AM until 12:00 noon, <u>and additional opening hours as approved by the</u> <u>Town Board</u>. <u>Delivering trash and recyclables to the Recycling Center outside of</u> <u>approved hours will be considered trespassing on Town property and will be</u> <u>subject to citation.</u>

Ed Sutter moved and Doug Nelson seconded a motion to recommend approval of the amendments as presented. Motion carried.

3. Adjourn. Gerhard Luetschwager moved and Michael Gebben seconded a motion to adjourn the public hearing. The public hearing adjourned at 7:40PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Mary L. Price, Clerk.